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From: Nicholas Milner [nmilner@peel.co.uk]

Sent: 14 February 2011 17:28

To: programme.officer@ntlworld.com; Edwards, Andrea

Subject: Trafford Core Strategy - Council's Response to Main Matter 5 - Clarification by Peel

Holdings on behalf of Homestar Investments Limited

Attachments: Ashton Upon Mersey Red Edge.pdf; Ashton Upon Mersey Flood Zone Extents - Peel Site
Red Edge.pdf

Dear Ms. Parker

Peel submitted Further Written Representations on behalf of Homestar Investments Limited (CD 12.36.5) on

the 3 February 2011. We note that Trafford Council have now produced Topic Papers in Response to the
Main Matters, Issues and Questions raised by the Inspector and have noticed that the Council have
comments in CD 12.35.5 in relation to Flood Risk. Peel would like to comment as follows on the Council’s
statement on Flood Risk to address a specific technical detail which might otherwise be misleading in
relation to the submissions made by Homestar:

Within the Council’s Response to Main Matter 5 (CD 12.35.5) it is stated in para 5.7.3 that:

'5.7.3 This surplus of housing land, together with the fact that much of the Green Belt land in Ashton
Upon Mersey is in Flood Zone 3 and is shown as part of Strategic Green Infrastructure network in the
Greater Manchester Gl Framework (CD4.4.5 Fig 95 page 131) has led the Council to conclude that a
review of the Green Belt in this location was nether justified or required.’ [our emphasis].

Peel believes that this statement is potentially misleading. In regards to the Flood Zone designations, Peel
would like to point out to the Inspector that the Ashton Upon Mersey Site (please see attached Red Edge),
which it has promoted in its Further Written Representations, is not in a Flood Zone. This is evidenced on the
attached Plan which is an extract from the Environment Agency’s website and shows the extent of the Flood
Zone in the locality. It can be clearly seen that the site which is in the Green Belt in Ashton Upon Mersey is
not within a Flood Zone.

Peel would be grateful if this matter is brought to the Inspectors attention so that it is clear that the
Homestar’s Ashton Upon Mersey site is not in a Flood Zone.

If you would like any more information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Nicholas

Att.

Nicholas Milner

Assistant Development Planner g} ~ q “ LA N D& PROPE RTY

Peel Holdings (Land and Property) Limited
Peel Dome, The Trafford Centre, Manchester M17 8PL
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Telephone: 0161 629 8357 Fax: 0161 629 8334
E-mail: nmilner@peel.co.uk Web: www.peel.co.uk

% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

28/02/2011
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Peel Holdings {Land and Properiy) Limited, Registered In England & Wales - Company Number 5581877, Registered Office: Peel Dome, The
Traftord Centre, Manchester, M17 8PL

This message may contain confidential information. {f you have recetved this message by mistake, please inform the sender by sending an e-mail
reply. Al the sams fime please delste the messags and any attachments from your system withoui making, distributing or retaining any copigs.
Although all our e-mails messages and any stiachments upon sending are automatically virus scanned we assume no responsibility for any loss
or damage ansing from the receipt and/or use.

This e-mail is confidential, may be privileged, and is for sole use of the intended recipient.If received
in error, please contact the sender and delete the e-mail & attachments.
We believe that this e-mail is virus free, and the information is accurate, but no warranty is given to

this effect, and no responsibility can be accepted.
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